
Executive Session

City of Pittsburgh

City Council Meeting Agenda

510 City-County Building

414 Grant Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

2:30 PMTuesday, May 7, 2024

Executive Session Bill 449

M E M O R A N D U M

TO: PRESIDENT AND ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: KIMBERLY CLARK-BASKIN, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Please be advised that an executive session has been scheduled regarding the 

following:

2024-0449 Resolution authorizing the issuance of a warrant in favor of The Cincinnati Specialty 

Underwriters Insurance Company for legal services in connection with a litigation 

matter in the United States District Court for the Western District of Pennsylvania 

filed at 2:22-cv-523-CRE for an amount not to exceed TEN THOUSAND 

DOLLARS ($10,000.00) over one year.

(Executive Session scheduled for 5/7/24)

2024-0449 Cover Letter-Council Letter Cincinnati

Summary 2024-0449

Attachments:

Page 1 Printed on 5/7/2024

https://pittsburgh.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=30344
https://pittsburgh.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7b40b5eb-a979-48d1-ba87-59dad299b09b.docx
https://pittsburgh.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2a33e844-cea9-4b86-93d9-64a1aa4c6b7b.docx

